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May 14, 2025

Via Electronic Case Filing and U.S. Mail

Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Latrishia Winder, et al. v. Joshua M. Gallardo, et al., No 24-975
Dear Mr. Harris:

On Tuesday, May 13, 2025, I was retained to represent respondents in the above-referenced
case. The petition for a writ of certiorari was docketed on March 12, 2025. The Court requested a
response to the petition on March 27, 2025. The brief in opposition is currently due on May 28,
2025, after one extension.

I write to request a second 30-day extension of time to file the brief in opposition, to and
including June 27, 2025. This extension is necessary because undersigned counsel has only
recently been retained in this matter and requires additional time to become familiar with the record
and to prepare a response. The extension is also necessary due to the press of other business,
including the following proximate deadlines:

e Opening brief for petitioner in Ellingburg v. United States, No. 24-482 (S. Ct.), due
on May 22, 2025;

e Opening brief for petitioner/cross-respondent in Siren Retail Corp. v. NLRB, No.
24-6926 (9th Cir.), due on May 27, 2025;

e Reply brief in support of certiorari in South Point Energy Center LLC v. Arizona
Department of Revenue, No. 24-952 (S. Ct.), due on June 6, 2025;

e Opening brief for petitioner/cross-respondent in Starbucks Corp. v. NLRB, No. 24-
60650 (5th Cir.), due on June 16, 2025;

¢ Opening brief for petitioner/cross-respondent in Starbucks Corp. v. NLRB, No. 24-
60651 (5th Cir.), due on June 16, 2025;
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¢ Opening brief for petitioner/cross-respondent in Starbucks Corp. v. NLRB, No. 24-
60653 (5th Cir.), due on June 16, 2025;

e Reply brief for petitioner/cross-respondent in Starbucks Corp. v. NLRB, No. 24-
60516 (5th Cir.), due on June 20, 2025;

e Opening brief for petitioner/cross-respondent in Starbucks Corp. v. NLRB, No. 24-
60649 (5th Cir.), due on June 20, 2025.

Petitioners oppose this request.
Sincerely,

Lisa S. Blatt

cc: Shay Dvoretzky, Counsel for Petitioners



